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Kara Shemeth

From: SERO_NOI@MassMail.state.ma.us

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 10:53 AM

To: mark.bartow@mass.gov; reid@vlse.net

Cc: sero_noi@state.ma.us; kshemeth@chilmarkma.gov; sero_noi@state.ma.us

Subject: MassDEP NOI File Number

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENERGY & ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

SOUTHEAST REGIONAL OFFICE 

20 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, LAKEVILLE, MA 02347 508-946-2700 

Date: 05/27/2021 Municipality CHILMARK 
 

RE: NOTIFICATION OF WETLANDS PROTECTION ACT FILE NUMBER 

The Department of Environmental Protection has received a Notice of Intent filed in accordance with the 

Wetlands Protection Act (M.G.L. c. 131, §40): 

Applicant SEAN P. GILDEA 

Address 
C/O VLS, PO BOX 421,WEST 

TISBURY MA  

Locus 
53 WEQUOBSQUE ROAD , 

CHILMARK MA  
 

Owner   

Address   
 

 

This project has been assigned the following file # :   SE   012-0873 

ISSUANCE OF A FILE NUMBER INDICATES ONLY COMPLETENESS OF SUBMITTAL, NOT 

APPROVAL OF APPLICATION 

Although a file # is being issued, please note the following: 

The NOI should include a narrative describing how the work is to be completed so as to avoid adverse 

effects on the coastal bank. It should also identify the number of pilings, describe what materials will be 

used and how they are to be installed. What is the overall length and width of the stairway? The narrative 

should also quantify any temporary impacts from construction. Is there vegetation in the footprint of the 

stairway that may be shaded by the structure? The site plan should also include at least one cross section 

showing the height and width of the stairway. 
 

 

 

Regards, 

for MassDEP, 

 

(508)-946-2746 

Mark.Bartow@mass.gov 
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